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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SJJ4808 va SLWEZ52A (Of) on D.O.A. ITI06E/2018
From: e Virm)

L manrgnmertisfiEasui o Al & | aree -l tom)
Co.  Fong Ande-5Y. Chin, Lae-¥ing, Ahal fangini, Moor Mamess. Aztin Syasseding. Chan Yoke Shi. Len Shang Yang Mtk gh. & ks, Siitwrar . Diwpaninn. Tong. Wisham
Send  TESUIE 17000 AM

Anschments T mmwimiEssisin ool

Hi.
Please refer lo the enulised request (rmm Tea Keng Stang LLC.

Claim ma SORBIITIETSCN0N0D
Case Owner © Loh Chee Héng

1f you have oy queries'concemns, plesse let us know
Kindly serior o ganige Kenneth Komg g Single Soint Expert av reguarted

Tranks & Regurds,

Har ¥in Aul (Viviara|

AN

Cinirn Aggunin 1|, Singapere FNOL Sl Opesmsons - Al
EroulHniBe . | S SR

From: janice keefiksteaptr com | madlo:janice keeQikstooptr.com)|

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 10:46 AM

Toi Hor, Finrul

Ce Fong, Angy-5Y) Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kessim, Moor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazasrding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Shang Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Subramanam, Divyashnl:
Tong, Wahuin

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHITLE SLW42524 AND 514968 ON 27/06/201%

Without Prejudice

Dear All

s cliert has ugree to the wsage of Mr Kenneth Kong from LEK Auto Consultams Pre Lid as the Single Joinm Expen 1o conduct the Pre-Repair Survey,

Kindly procesd to engage Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Aute Consultants Pie Lid o perform the smid Pre-Repair Survey in sccordance o the NIMA Proiocol

Thunk you

Regurds
Janlce

From: Hor, Yimrul

Sent: Mo, B Jul 2009 00 0425 <0000

To: janice keclekateoptr.com

Ce: Fong. Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying. Abu Kussin, Noor Muriess, Azlan, Syssainding, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Andhweenjeetkuur,
Subrnmaniam, Divyashni, Tong, Wahxin

Subiject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLW4252A AND S149808 ON 27062019

MWithout Irejudice

Your Relerence TRSFIMAY2.ACC 42200, Wl
Our Refersuce SIHRIZTIETSOIND

Dear SivMadant,

Wi refer to your Matice of Accident of even date

We indend 10 conduct & pre-rupalr survey of fle damuge to your cliend’'svour custiomer s sehilele jointly with your clleny'your motor workshap, We propose to use one of the motor
surveyars romed in the atnched line to condict the join pre-repair survey s o smgie joinl expert:

Name ol Survesor Company Numre

AT In House Surveyor AIG Axla Pacile Insurance Pe Lid
...ii""“"" N Chun Kee Prionty Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kim Friony Services

Firmrmy Lee Prierity Services




EC Looi Auitomobile Inpection Services Pre Lid

[ Fang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formieam Adjusiers Fie Lig

| Ng Yiw flan Fornmeam Adysters Pie Lul
Soon Hanin (Cary) Fotmtesm Adpusters Pre Lid
Chiw Ba Xiang Fomtesm Adsters Pue Ll
Cium Soo Teck (Henjantia) Furmtezm Adjusicss Pre Lul
Kalvin Ang LEE Auw Comaultants Pae Lid

| Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Cansultants Pie Lid
Mareus Chiua LEE Awn Consuliars e Lad
Maoharmsd Tauflkh LEK Ao Consn loants e Lid
Adran Ling LEE Ao Consulumis Pre Lid
Moharmved Rasul LEEK Ao Cansultusts Pte Lid
Kenneth Kong LRE Awo Consaltanis Pie Lid

Plemse bet ua know within twe (2) working days whetler you agree to the sppaininent of my of thess motor surveyors 1 s sinjgle [oint exper. You may seleit one of mere of the
listed muntar surveyars. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camied out by ihe single joim expen

Thanks & Aegaros.

Mod Tin ML (Wiwkang)

&

Clwan Aguniar i, Singapors FMOL Clarrs Opeeuinons - Sl
Ll s | e e i

From: Janico Kee [mailto:jance. veel ketoopty oom|

Sent: Fricay, July 05, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y] Chin, Lee-Ying, Kaur, Baljit: Azlan, Syazsirding: Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithaosingh, Asshweenjeetiaiur; Sutwarmaniam, Divpashni; Tong, Wishsir;
Her, ‘fimrul

€e: Anthony Cheang

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre Repsir Survey for 511 458 8 {Your Ref: SLW 4252 A Our Ref: TRSFIMA92-ACC-42200, 19/

This message is from mn external vender: be cautions with links and attachments,
Dear Sir,

Wa anach harewih our Pre-repair survay leller for your atlantion,

Kindly ot us have Iha surveyar list Tor our atientian.

Thank you
Regards,

Janice Kee

c/'o Tee Keng Siang LLC

111 Nareh Bridye Rodd,
#2708 Peninzula Plaza,
Simgapare | TOON

Tel: 6333 €222 Fax- 8311 5678

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any sttachmenta) & confidential, 1 you are not the intonded recipient, you must not use or disseminate the [nformation. 1f you
have received this email m error, plesse immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof,
Although this email and any sttachments e belisved 10 be free of any virus or other defeet that might sffect any computer systern ints which it is recetved md
opened, it is the respanaibility of the recipient (0 ersure thal it 18 vinm (e snd no responsibility i sccepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidisries
or allilintes either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its ue.

BAROATANT NOTICE
The sbarmation iF it erad mww-m: W you wew ol v inieeded recipent, you must sof use or Gasernats e indormation. I you have recesvad this amal n emor, ploesa
immdiatagy ratity me by Faphy® ity swinie e orginel Brd Bny copies o prntowts thereod, Alkaugh the emall and Bny BRachMEME A Delvid b be Tise of Bny vires of

ot cdwtmst Bal mignt Afect any compuber lrllm Ivio wibich i in received snd comned. § i e resporssiily of the mecipeen fo enaure ket )| S sins es and no responedhiity is scoomied Sy Amencun
Iturnabionsl Gawm, Ing. of A8 subsidares o efliates sl joinly of aeverally. of ary lous o demage wiaing o any way o b ose



(et mis)

Teo Keng Siang LLC

Advocates & Solicitors ® Notary Public »+ Commissioner For Oaths

111 North Bridge Rood #29.07/08 Peninsula Pluzs Singapore 179098 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 3676/ 5688
ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 2015102280 Email: KSTEQOCO@singnet.com.sg
FAX - NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCU

RIRFRAFE

Secretary in charge: Janice

Our Ref : TKSF/M492-ACC-42200.19/sf (me)  Tel 1 6333 4222 (ext 60)

Your Ref :SLW 4252 A Fax £ 6333 5676/ 6333 5688

Date 5 July 2019 Email : janice kee(@ksteoptr.com

To:  AIG Asia Pacific Tnsurance Pte. Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AlG Building BY PDX# 8181 & FAX 6835 7416 ONLY
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Cec:  Neo Boon Siong (Owner & Driver) BY POST ONLY
Blk 588D Ang Mo Kio Street 52

h te Ltd
#25-235 PDX Intercompany Exchange
Singapore 564588 W mm M@ﬂum !

01 ]

Dear Sirs FROM TEQ KENG BIANG LLC
PDX BoxNo 8902

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 498 B / SLW 4252 A ON 27/6/19 ALONG TOWNER ROAD

We are instructed by Jeff-Ling to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27/6/19 at about 19:25 hours at
ALONG TOWNER ROAD involving our client’s vehicle registration number 5JJ 498 B and vehicle
registration number SLW 4252 A driven by you at the material time. A copy of our client's Singapore
accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy your Singapore accident statement report on an
urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle SJJ 498 B is now at the following workshop:-

Massive Trading & Auto Survey Wi condueied bys.
Blk 5038 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
#01-403 Name of Surveyor
Singapore 56954 |
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:
Yours faithfully, Time of Survey:
/\f
Signature

M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC
encs

Teo Keng Siang Wang Yong Sheng, Kenneth

L M Singagpore), LL.B (Hong) Limiversity of Brizal

LL B (Homng) (Singapare)



THAING

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARFINOFE Banais Fomires

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owereer 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Dale:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:
ChassisNo:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

" Orlginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Actusl ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Categary:

COE Perfod(Years):
0P Paid:
COE Rebate Amount;

l Total Rebate Amount:

Business
T30

SJHFBB

Yes

11 Jul2019

HISSAM

SYLPHY 16 CVT

Silver

2018

HR16928921C
MNTEBAB17Z0032544

850k 11300

$16,419.00
08 Sep 2018
08 Sep 2016
1]

$1441900

“" -
07 Sep 2028
$12.314.00

07 Sep 2028 ==
A- Car upto 1600cc & F7KW (1306hg)
10

$30,205.00

$24,147.00

$36,481.00

The Information contained huu]ni:mm:tnnmﬁ w019

nAps uun.u.gm.lgmwummvmmmmmwumcmmwmm LI 1N HUsUsUUs | |

w



M 1000B208 § BTA INSFECTION FTE LTD - Sl Min
BNTRY DATE A TR dteremrs sk, e Your NCD will be affecled due to late reporiing

SURMITTED BY: Wonp Lip Yang Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 01/07/2019 14:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa tapost corracily the detalis of the nocident 1o speed up the calma process.

2, Thin Form must be complated by tha Paolicyholder andior the Authoriaed Drivar,

8, Infarmuition prosided must be as Uilhiul and sccurnio as possible, Any witful misrepresentation or withald@ing of matarial facts may allow Inaurance companies 1o
rapudiate policy llubility.

4, The Eswe ond scceplance of ihis Form by Innurance companias is not an admizsion of policy Tabiity an tha part of e insurance compansas,

8. Any false reporting may ba rofarred Io Lhe Pollcs for Investigation.

0. Thin report will bo forwarded by the Inaurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre estabiished by the Ganaral insurance Associntion of Singapar (GIA) for
archiving and that coplas of thin rapor will, for o fee, be made pvaltable upon application by Intemeted pories.

T, By the lodgesment of Ihis repon o the Insuress, you ety consent 1o the srehiving of this report at the cenire and to coples of the report being made avaltable
nforosnkd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report 01/0772019 14.32
Data Of Accidant 27/068/2019 19:25
Exact Location Of Accident TOWNER ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number S.1J4888
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Reglstered Owner JEFF-LING

Co Reg Mo 523572130

Emall Address JEFF_GHEB@EYAHOO.CPM.SG
Moblle Phone No

Alternative Phone Na OFFICE-98517018
Vahicle Particulars

Manufaciurar MISSAN

Modal SYLPHY 1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
{ime of accident PRIVATE LUSE

Are you claiming undear your own Insurance pallcy NO
far rapalr o your vehicla?

If Mo, Pleass siate aclion to ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vahlocla Categary PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Campany NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coveragea COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Polloy NO

Policy Numbar 5102085802

Cover Note Number
Drivar

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Datn Qf Birth
Qeeoupalion

Dats Of Oriving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Moblle Number

Fax Number
Cantac! Mumber
EMall Addrass

GOH LYE S0Q0N
S1T987TT4B

2011018867

OUTDOOR

3nMo/88s

33 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86517018

JEFF_GOB@YAHOO,COM.SG

Page 1 al 17



Address

Postcode

Was drivar an employes of the Insurad's Company
If No, Ralationship of tha Oriver with the Ingured
Vahlcle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own

Vehlcla

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

Genaral Information of the Accidant

Typa Of Accldent
Waalher Conditions
Road Surface
Other Informallon

Was any foreign vehicle lnvalvad In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Involved In the accldant

Was any body Injured in the Accldent?
Was any injured convayed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s)
solicitingfoffering sccldent claims assistancs,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Detalls of Pollca Actlon

Was the accident roported to the palica?
If Yeas,Plaase state which Polica Station
Was nolice of Intended Prosecution givan?

If Yes,ageainst whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video caplurad by Car Camera?

Was there any sudio recorded?

BLK 201C COMPASSVALE DRIVE
#12-551

§43201
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vaklcle Raglstration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicla Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumbaer
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Mame
Nature Gf Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLW42524

PRIVATE CAR
NEQ BOON SIONG
S78112364

Page 2ol 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

CE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the sccldent to speed up the clalms process,
2 This Farm must be complated by the Pollvholder and/ar the Authorised Drlwes

3. Information provided mist be o trothiul ond securste a5 pogsible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of matarial
tacts may aliow insurance companies to repudiate pollcy liability.

4, The lesue and neceptance of this Farm by insurance companled ks not an admission of palicy llability on the part of the Insuronce
companies.

5' mLLE

I1LE SR T ' larred Yo the Polics for Invest) ]

6. The repart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre establlshed by the Geperal Insurance
Assodation of Singapore (GLA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to coples of
the report belng made svallable aforesald.

8. Consant under the Parsanal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent thut:

(b}
(e}
(d)

(o]

My Insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association ef Singapore ("GIA"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
dlsclose and/or process my personal data/persanal Information set cut In this [form] and any ather personal Information
provided by me ar possessed by my Insurer (callectively the “Personal Information®) snd disclose and transfar sich
Pursonul Infarmiation to sl lnsurer(s] wha have Insursd vehide(s) invalved In this sccident (ull Insurer(s) who have insured
vahicle(s) Invalved In this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law lirms, the
Maonetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity (such a2 the police}, for the purpasals)
of :

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms Including the settlemant of the claims and any necessary
Irwvestigations ralating to the datms;

[} Investigating the aceldant and/ar my dalms;
[1iT} emerying out and/or dealing with my Instructions ar responding to any enguirdes by me;

(v} adminlstering myy clalms (Incuding the malling of correspondence, statements, ivolces, reports or notices 1o me,
wiilch could Invalve disclosure of eertaln persons| data abaul me to bring about dellvery of the same as well 82 on the

exnternal cover of envelopes/imail packages); and/or

(v} camplylng with applicabsle liw In administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clalms. |collectively the
qmnl

all Insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s] invoived in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmution far ane or more of tha above Purpases; and

my Persanal Information may/can be disclesed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA te their third party serviee providars or
agentincluding thelr lawyersTaw frms], which may be sited outside of Stngapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes.

my Personal Information will ulso be collected and used to complle elalms history for the purpase of fraud detection,
Irvestigation and management i present and all future dalms.

the information so collected under () above may be shaved [ dlsciosed:

(i} toall nsurers and/ar any othet third parthes that sasist in evalusting, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, low anforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purpozes stated, or

i} for complying with requirernents under any regulations, lows ar court arders.

JEFF-LING

Co Reg No: 533572130 F ' ,

Policyhalder's Signature Dirlvur's Paporting Contre Personnel’s Signature
Oate & Time; (IF drfwmr the pollcyhalder) Plamme:
Dratie & Tl NRIC/FIN Mo.:

AU, Sewlrfiist aiFarn Vi .

Fage 3ol 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T whs Bewmg Aty Townse R | Tounieds

Qe oy Bk, T Lokt UTNTIONARY WATOH e “THE

TeAvsic Jusemers , Teaenie. wae Quag Habvy,

Mle  STAToMARY , N VEWIcLE SLw 4)1T) A CAWME

F0ow REAR Hk‘{”wn Qeal S5 op ™Y  VEHILE .

4

Ne Ny BiTweeds Dot PALCTY
! T
4

DECLARATION
IfWe dﬂj&;:b]? -{.lwﬁtm particilars are trué In L ‘

Co Reg No: 533572130 ! 5 ,,
Paficyhalder's Signature Driver's 51 Heparting Certra Persarmel’s Slgnature
Date & Time: [1F river ks e palicyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mot

BT ':J.MHIJ'WMH.‘J]

Pagad of 17



Massive Trading & Auto

Mailing address : Blk 225 #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225

H/P 91082728

Jeff-Ling
Bk 201C Compassvale Drive
#12-551

Fax : 64816131
N7 /ﬁﬂ'&n.‘dy"
l oy Cffcs/

Singapore 543201 )@.r.,.—.? At Foney
Vehicle No :S5JJ 4888
Make  Nissan Sylphy fﬁfag,
Year 2018
NMuTBBAB/F ECoi257F
Oty Description Unit Price Amount
S Nett ltem
1 pc Rear end panel " $281.70 A
E e e 1 50
pc per
3 pes Rear bumper sponge A4 cm $75.60 friﬂ.. $226.80
1 pc Rear bool rubber — $80.70 X
1 pe Rear reverse sensor iy S ﬁ&ﬂ L
1 po Rear antanne sensor &7 _
2 pes  Rear bumper reflector /‘?( “/lemy  g5180 ;:13:% L+
Labour Charges
Removelrenew the above parts including knocking, weiding & cutting. $800.00 Fapy
To putty & spray paint on rear accident affected portion. $800.00 (‘w/
Checkireconnect wiring san00 /o€
To spray anti rust on accident affected portion, A 512000 X
Total i%llﬂilﬂ

LKK Auto Consyltants hence noll

the Repairer of the following: v

= Yo daplny ) Bunng resurvey

 Pars prces v subject i confirmation

* Thed party survey i 00 o "Without Prejurics” basis

* No iegsl mosifcaton(s] m siowed

. BBTYS) TSt D8 resurveyed
Imhﬁmﬁmmcm‘w,

Acuromieaged by Rapanss

Spnatume




Massive Trading & Auto

Mailing address : Blk 225 #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225

HI/P 81082728 Fax : 64816131
Jeff-Ling
Blk 201C Compassvale Drive
#12-551 12 _ epvI®
Singapore 543201
Vehicle No  SJJ 408 B ey Stk ez
M e £/ Ly 8 1% 00k
ear
= Atﬂ Nt ey %
Nett ljem
1 pe Rear end panel i " /T 345510 X
1 pe Rear end panel inner garrish il gﬂ-fh §125.20 »
ipc Rear bumper $607.10
pes Rear bumper sponge e | $85.30 $285.90 V"L-
1 pe Rear boot rubber a0 44 Pn. $127.80 A
1pc Rear antanne sensor 1. et/ 1h ot $15590
2 pes Rear bumper reflector 3 offegy $5520 ~_ $110.40 & €< o

S1867.20 \oup, 10
Less 10 % $188.72 NGt

$1,680.48
£ Nett ltem 403 b§
1 pe Rear reverse sensor T Jhen 20000 -"/
Labour Charges
Remove/renew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting 380000 90
To putty & spray paint on rear accident affected portion ssoo00 oo
Checkiraconnect wiring $40.00 o
To spray anli rust on acciden! affected portion 312000
Total $3,640.48 ','m. D

LKK Auto Consultants hence notity

the Repairer of ihe followng:

» To resirvey befors fuitrny

» To display o Parl4] duing resurvey

» Parts prces are subsect 1o confirmation

» Thind party survey 5 on 8 “Withcul Prjudics” basis
# Mo illegai modificationdn) i sRowsd

» Supplemantany mem(s) mus! be resuneyed snd
8 suthect 1o hesal approval from Insurence Company

Acinowiadged by Repaier
Sigrature
Duate:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg e 1sssorisss)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Indusltrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG18011881/KVFINZ
Date: 220772018

Handling

e AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Policy No: 1800015034

Clalmant )

Vehicle No : S)J4988 Insured Vehicle No : SLW4252A

Date of Loss: ZTI062018 MNature of Claim: P Claim Neo: 598832758756

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SJJ4988

Make & Model: MNISSAN SYLPHY, 1.6 (A) Engine No: HR16928921C

Reg. Date: 08/08/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MNTEBAB17Z0032544

Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: 57307 km

Engine Capacity: 15986 cc

Market Value/New Car N/A

Prica:

Sum Insured (5§); Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 195/60R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values epresan! the remaining fyre resds depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 1.880.48 1.022.15 B58.33 45,64
Miscellaneous Itlams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,760.00 710.00 1,050.00 5866
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 3,640.48 1,732.15 1.908.33 52.42
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,400.00
Nott Amount (55) 3,640.48 1,400.00 2,240.48 61.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0B/07/2019
Date Inspected: 09/07/2019 Inspected At: Blk 5038 Amk Ind Park 2 #04-405
Massive Trading & Aulo
BLK 225 #07-578 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1
Singapore 560225
Estimated Pariod of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af e fime and place of inspection staned hermein, Stch inspaction fas been camed owl fo the besr of owr
knpwiedpe and ability but any other labiity under any olher cireunstances @8 hereby exprassly ascluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 455 10FL “.FL
2 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Serviceable 125.20FL “.FL
I *REAR BUMPER Buckled B07.10FL *807.10FL
4 1 'IIE:R BUMPER SPONGE Cracked (1 Pc only) 28590FL  *95.30FL
{3 Pes)
5 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER Serviceable 127 60FL *-FL
6 1 *REAR ANTENNA SENSOR Dented / Shoriad 155.90FL *155.90FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Ols Cracked 11040FL  *55.20FL
g 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 200.00FS *200.00FS
FaFranchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListiemDisg
Sub Total (S§) 2,067.20  1,113.50
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 186.72 91.35
Total Parts (S§)  1,880.48  1,022.15

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING Mow B00.00 300.00
KNOCKING WELDING & CUTTING

2 TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT Mew B00.00 400.00
AFFECTED PORTION

3 CHECK/RECONMNECT WIRING Mew 40.00 10.00

4 TO SPRAY ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED New 120.00 0.00
PORTION

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,760.00 T710.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019



